DATE: May 11, 2015

TO: Potential VVolunteers for Polish Festival Seattle 2015
FROM: Monte Bridges, Volunteer Coordinator
RE: Call for Volunteers

Greetings! Polish Festival Seattle 2015 is fast approaching. It will be held this year at the
Seattle Center Armory and Mural Amphitheater on Saturday, July 11, 2015 from 12:00 PM —
8:00 PM. Building on successes in previous years, we have an engaging and diverse set of
activities planned — and we need incredible volunteers like you to make the festival a
success. And, you will have fun in the process!

Now is the time to sign-up for specific volunteer shifts. We ask that you do so just as soon as
possible. We are using the iEvent Organizer website to coordinate volunteer activities and sign-
ups. You will find a complete list of positions and shifts on the website which is located at:

WWW.ieventorganizer.com

Please sign up by creating your profile and choosing positions at the website. If you experience
any difficulty, please email me directly at bridges.monte@me.com or call at 206-999-5444. | am
happy to assist. We encourage you to sign-up for multiple shifts, if you are able. Thank you, so
much, for your support of Polish Festival Seattle 2015!
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